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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 4:08 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Carols in the park and Auckland Cricket Open Day

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

An Eden Park Christmas

Eden Park has teamed up with the Kingsland Business Society to bring a new free 
family event to celebrate community, inclusion and diversity. 

An interactive festive sing-a-long led by a 500 piece school choir will kick off the 
inaugural ‘An Eden Park Christmas’. 

This annual event will be held at Eden Park on Sunday 2 December and will be 
hosted by politician and ‘Dancing with the Stars’ personality David Seymour and 
show partner Amelia McGregor. 

Eden Park CEO Nick Sautner says the Park is committed to supporting the 
neighbourhood to attract new events to the city and is pleased with increased 
support and engagement from residents. 

“Our local community is integral to our success and we want to celebrate new 
experiences and ways to come together at a special time of the year. 
We are thrilled to collaborate with our neighbouring businesses to develop an 
annual community event for all of Auckland to get behind.” 

“As Eden Park evolves and looks for developing opportunities to diversify, we 
realised this was the perfect opportunity to commence an annual collaboration and 
free event for the Auckland Community,” says Kingsland Business Society’s Claire 
Baxter-Cardy. 
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Read our media release here and keep an eye out online next month for tickets to 
this free event. 

  

Come and join us at Eden Park's Outer Oval tomorrow (05/10) for a fun filled day to 
kick start the cricket season! The perfect school holidays activity for the kids with 
plenty of action, games and prizes... 
 
- Free Giveaways 
- Meet Auckland Aces and Hearts 
- Eden Park Sneak Peek Tours 
- Competitions 
- Food, Fun & Cricket 
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